Revised Volunteer Shift Assignments

Dear VVolunteers,

We hope this message finds you well. We would like to inform you of some revisions to the
volunteer shift assignments that will take effect starting next week. Please find your updated shift
details below:

Updated Shift Assignments

e John Doe: Saturday, 9 AM - 1 PM

e Jane Smith: Saturday, 1 PM -5 PM

e Mike Johnson: Sunday, 9 AM - 1 PM

o Emily Davis: Sunday, 1 PM -5 PM

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the new assignments, please do not hesitate to
reach out to us.

Thank you for your continued support and dedication!

Sincerely,
The Volunteer Coordination Team



